From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Becc:

2/8/2014

6:01:29 PM

fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

links.
Proceeding # Document| Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time

A1209004,A120900Exparte | Exparte filed by EnerNOC, Inc. on E% 2/7/2014
01/22/2014 Cont# 71378 KB) 8:10:53 PM

A1209004,A120900Exparte | Exparte filed by EnerNOC, Inc. on %)6% 2/7/2014
01/22/2014 Conf# 71378 (Certificate KB) 8:10:55 PM
Of Service)

A1212012,A121201Bxparte | Exparte filed by Coalition to %}; 2/7/2014
Decommission San Onofre on KB) 7:25:46 PM
01/21/2014 Cont# 71324

A1212012,A121201Bxparte | Exparte filed by Coalition to %g“ 2/7/2014
Decommission San Onofre on KB) 7:25:46 PM
01/21/2014 Cont# 71324 (Certificate
Of Service)

A1301016,A130300Bxpa03013ApaA3dilléd 11 Wdten's Energy _(%Eli 2/7/2014
Matters on 01/15/2014 Conf# 71161 KB) 5:34:46 PM
(Attachment1)

A1301016,A130300Bxpa03013EApaA3diléd 1310013 %g‘ 2/7/2014
ORA/TUDISCO/CPUC on 01/21/2014 KB) 7:34:46 PM
Conf# 71340

A1301016,A130300Bxpa03013EApaA3diléd 1310013 %Ds‘l;” 2/7/2014
ORA/CPUC/TUDISCO on 01/14/2014 KB) 5:46:56 PM

Conf# 71139 (Certificate Of Service)
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mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

A1301016,A1303005,A1303013EApaa8 Glléd K1 Wdhen's Energy PDFE |2/7/2014
Matters on 01/15/2014 Conf# 71161 (1448 | 5:34:46 PM
(Certificate Of Service) KB)
A1301016,A 1303008344030 13EADS68 Glldd B3 00hbition to %é‘g 2/7/2014
Decommission San Onofre on KB) 6:49:48 PM
01/21/2014 Cont# 71323 (Certificate
Of Service)
A1301016,A1303005xA44203013EApa08 Glléd K31 Wdhen's Energy %%9 2/7/2014
Matters on 01/23/2014 Cont# 71414 KB) 8:16:57 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1301016,A1303005x443203013FApa08 Glléd 31 DPaEUtility Reform %g' 2/7/2014
Network on 01/14/2014 Cont# 71151 KB) 5:25:51 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1301016,A1303005xA44203013EAp308 diléd 1y186wthern California %‘E 2/7/2014
Edison Company on 01/17/2014 Cont# 6:34:46 PM
KB)
71304
PDF
A1301016,A1303005xA44203013EAp303 Glléd 1310013 (578 2/7/2014
ORA/TUDISCO/CPUC on 01/21/2014 KB) 7:34:52 PM
Conf# 71340 (Certificate Of Service)
, PDF
A1301016,A1303005xA4203013EApa08 Glléd 31 Wdhen's Energy (401 2/7/2014
Matters on 01/23/2014 Conf# 71414 KB) 8:16:54 PM
(Attachment])
A1301016,A1303005xA44203013EAp303 diléd 1 86wthern California %4‘% 2/7/2014
Edison Company on 01/17/2014 Cont# KB) 6:34:47 PM
71304 (Certificate Of Service)
: PDE
A1301016,A1303005xA4203013EApa08 Giléd K1 Wdthen's Energy (158 2/7/2014
Matters on 01/15/2014 Cont# 71161 KB) 5:34:45 PM
A1301016,A1303005x44303013FApaa8 Glléd 31 DaEUtility Reform {% 2/7/2014
Network on 01/14/2014 Cont# 71151 KB) 5:25:50 PM
PDF
A1301016,A1303005x44203013EApa03 Glléd 1310013 (469 2/7/2014
ORA/CPUC/TUDISCO on 01/21/2014 KB) 7:31:46 PM

SB GT&S 0062842




Conf# 71333

A1301016,A1303(06x4430630 1[35Apaas Fil4d 1 Wdihen's Energy %)6% 2/7/2014
Matters on 01/23/2014 Conf# 71414 KB) 8:16:52 PM

A1301016,A1303(06x443630136Apaas (Filéd 11 0dhBition to %“)1“% 2/7/2014
Decommission San Onofre on KB 6:49:47 PM
01/21/2014 Conf# 71323 )

A1301016,A1303(06x443630 135ApaasHiléd 1310013 %%% 2/7/2014
ORA/CPUC/TUDISCO on 01/21/2014 KB) 7:31:48 PM
Conf# 71333 (Certificate Of Service)

A1301016,A1303(06x443030 135ApaadFléd 1310013 %E 2/7/2014
ORA/CPUC/TUDISCO on 01/14/2014 KB) 5:46:55 PM
Conf# 71139

A1307001 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Hercules on ?l% 2/7/2014
01/15/2014 Conf# 71222 KB) 5:46:49 PM

A1307001 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Hercules on %g“ 2/7/2014
01/21/2014 Conf# 71356 KB) 8:01:50 PM

A1307001 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Hercules on %}i 2/7/2014
01/15/2014 Conf# 71222 (Certificate 5:46:51 PM

) KB)

Of Service)

A1307001 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %‘E 2/7/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 6:25:47 PM
01/17/2014 Conf# 71293

A1307001 Exparte | Exparte filed by City of Hercules on fl—%g‘ 2/7/2014
01/21/2014 Conf# 71356 (Certificate 8:01:52 PM

) KB)

Of Service)

A1307001 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%};‘ 2/7/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 6:25:48 PM

01/17/2014 Cont# 71293 (Certificate
Of Service)

SB GT&S 0062843




A1308023 Exparte filed by Mojave Solar LLC on | PDE | 2/7/2014
01/13/2014 Conf# 71130 (Certificate | (206 | 5:16:49 PM
Of Service) KB)

A1308023 Exparte | Exparte filed by Mojave Solar LLC on %g' 2/7/2014
01/13/2014 Conf# 71130 5:16:48 PM

KB)

11210013 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & {%‘ 2/7/2014
Electric Company on 01/21/2014 KB) 7:40:47 PM
Conf# 71348 (Certificate Of Service)

11210013 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & Eplglg 2/7/2014
Electric Company on 01/21/2014 KB) 7:40:47 PM
Conf# 71348

R0O911014 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND E 2/7/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 6:25:45 PM
01/17/2014 Conf# 71281

R0O911014 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %FZ'O 2/7/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 6:25:46 PM
01/17/2014 Conf# 71281 (Certificate
Of Service)

R0O911014 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %}Fiz 2/7/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 5:25:56 PM
01/14/2014 Conf# 71155 (Certificate
Of Service)

R0O911014 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND ‘—53[; 2/7/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 5:25:55 PM
01/14/2014 Conf# 71155

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by ORA/D.LEE/CPUC %%8 2/7/2014
on 01/16/2014 Conf# 71240 KB) 5:55:47 PM

R1203014 Exparte Exparte filed by ORA/D.LEE/CPUC %%S‘ 2/7/2014
on 01/16/2014 Conf# 71240 KB) 5:55:47 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

R1206013 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & ?_1[3% 2/7/2014
Electric Company on 01/21/2014 8:07:55 PM

SB GT&S 0062844




Conf# 71359 (Certificate Of Service) | KB)

R1206013 Exparte | Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %% 2/7/2014
Electric Company on 01/21/2014 KB) 8:07:51 PM
Conf# 71359

o PDF
R1309011 Exparte Exparte filed by California Large 2/7/2014
.y (345 oy

Energy Consumers Association on KB 6:01:49 PM
01/15/2014 Conf# 71164 )
(Attachment1)

R1309011 Exparte Exparte filed by California Large {%} 2/7/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) 6:01:48 PM
01/15/2014 Conf# 71164

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help
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